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September 26, 1972 

G.S.W. Bruce 

Burn P r o j e c t 

Trevor Horsley of Conwest telephoned me t h i s morning- He s a i d 
t h a t on September 25, 1972 Grant reported: 

"Ten diamond d r i l l holes completed f o r 4,600*, 
most encouraging hole No, 7 at 56 N 34 E d r i l l e d 
g r i d south at - 55° - but t h i s was spotted and 
d e f i n i t e l y not ore. Bacon says one hole d e f i n i t e 
to complete contract spotted at 50 N, 31 + 50 E, 
to d r i l l southwest t a k i n g place of trench proposed 
by Redpath which was not p o s s i b l e to handle w i t h 
a v a i l a b l e Cat. Also p o s s i b l e hole at 64 N 46 E 
i n widest part of anomaly." 
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G.S.W. Bruce 

January 2, 1975 

A. M o r r i s 

Luc Syndicate - Lennac, Lake Property 

Data p e r t a i n i n g to d r i l l i n g of the West'Zone o f 
the Lennac Lake property has been examined. 

As you w i l l see on the accompanying xerox p r i n t , 
grade contours d e l i n e a t i n g 0.30$ or b e t t e r m a t e r i a l i n d i c a t e 
a r e s t r i c t e d zone. I t would be d i f f i c u l t t o bu i l d - u p t o 
any reasonable- tonnage that would average b e t t e r than 0.30$ 
Cu (or Cu eq u i v a l e n t . ) 

M a t e r i a l averaging from 0.20$ Cu t o 0.30$ Cu i s 
much more widespread. 

The p o s s i b i l i t y of o u t l i n i n g a s u b s t a n t i a l tonnage 
averaging between 0.20$ Cu and 0.30$ Cu appears to be f a i r l y 
good. 

U n f o r t u n a t e l y , t h i s grade i s considered to be too 
low a t t h i s time f o r the property to be of economic i n t e r ­
e s t , i . e . at today's p r i c e o f Cu, t h i s would be l e s s than 
$4.50/ton. 

Mining costs even f o r an open p i t operation,, would 
p o s s i b l y be i n t h i s range,, or perhaps more. 

Consequently, the enclosed o f f e r t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n 
a Work Pl a n f o r t h i s property i n 1975 should be d e c l i n e d . 
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January- 20, 1975 

Dr« W§ R. Bacon, 
S u i t e 1720, 
1055 V/est Hastings S t r e e t , 
Vancouver, B.C., V6E 2E9. 

Re: Lennac Lake Programme, 
Luc Syndicate. . . . 

Dear B i l l : 
e acknowledge your l e t t e r on t h i s s u b j e c t , 

dated December 17th, 1974* i n which you suggested 
that Luc Syndicate p a r t i c i p a n t s should d e c l i n e par­
t i c i p a t i o n i n the 3:975 Lennac Lake programme. 

During our recent v i s i t t o Vancouver, Dr. 
Watson and I discussed t h i s w i t h you i n some d e t a i l . 
As a r e s u l t of these d i s c u s s i o n s , we advised you 
v e r b a l l y t h a t we w i l l not proceed w i t h the programme 
recommended by Amax. 

This l e t t e r i s your o f f i c i a l n o t i f i c a t i o n . 
, : i t h k indest personal regards, 

Yours s i n c e r e l y * 
DOME EXPLORATION (CANADA) LIMITED 

GSWE/db G.S.W. Bruce 
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